EXHIBIT J



Donna Luis

From: Jeffrey Dunn [jeffrey.dunn@BBKLAW.COM]

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 2:16 PM

To: Tom Bunn; Bob Joyce

Cc: devertz@sycr.com; Eric Garner; Fred Pfaeffle; James Markman; Jess Senecal,
jtootle@calwater.com; Keith Lemieux; sorr@rwglaw.com; wayne@lemieux-oneill.com

Subject: RE: Meet and confer

| am in court on Monday.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tom Bunn [mailto: TomBunn@Ilagerlof.com]

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 1:34 PM

To: bjoyce@Ilebeauthelen.com

Cc: deverz@sycr.com; Eric Garner; Fred Pfaeffle; James Markman; Jeffrey Dunn; Jess Senecal;
jtootle@calwater.com; Keith Lemieux; sorr@rwglaw.com; wayne@lemieux-oneill.com

Subject: Meet and confer

It looks like I will not be able to participate in the meet and confer Monday, and Jess is out of town. Let me know if
you reach an agreement and I'll see whether we can sign on to it.

Thomas S. Bunn llI

Lagerlof, Senecal, Gosney & Kruse
tel. (626) 793-9400 fax (626) 793-5900
TomBunn@lagerlof.com
www.lagerlof.com
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS,
we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (or in any
attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter

addressed in this communication (or in any attachment).
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This email and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or
otherwise confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
or believe that you may have received this communication in error,

please advise the sender via reply email and delete the email you received.
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